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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Victor Fong <victorfong@toplis.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 29 October 2021 11:04 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); SUR; Reports (LKKAuto); Mary Low (LKK Auto)

Cc: 'Peng Peng'; jenayak@toplis.com.sg; toplis@outlook.com

Subject: Motor survey assignment on a third party van (GBA9Y) on behalf of China Taiping 

Insurance - Date of incident on 25.4.21  |  CTI ref. SNE21D200033

Attachments: GBA 9Y  -LKKPreRepairInspection.pdf

Importance: High

N.B - Re-send at 11.04am 29.10.21 

 

Our ref  : W211305 

 

Dear Mary / Veron 

 

We refer to your email of 3.6.21 below. 

 

We have forwarded your motor report dated 27.5.21 (as attached) to China Taiping. 

 

China Taiping have requested for your assessment on the market value of the said vehicle GBA9Y (which is 15 years old 

at the time of the incident – the vehicle is noted to be first registered in 2006). 

 

We look forward to hearing from you soon. 
  

Best regards 

                                                   
Victor Fong 冯 培 

 

 

Toplis And Harding (S) Pte Ltd 

133 Cecil Street  

#06-01A, Keck Seng Tower 

Singapore 069535 

Company reg. no. 197300081R 

Tel  : +65 6226 2122 

Fax : +65 6224 8981 

   ( In association with Context International )          Established in Singapore in 1973 

 

Mobile no : +65 9682 3799 

Reply email : victorfong@toplis.com.sg   or   victor.toplis.sg@gmail.com 

Alternate email for large attachments : toplis@outlook.com 

                  
******************************************************************* 
This email is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify us 

immediately; you should not copy or use it for any purpose, nor disclose its contents to any persons. 
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******************************************************************* 
 

Sent from VF Office Desk 

 

From: Mary Low (LKK Auto) <account@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: 3 June 2021 4:29 PM 

To: victorfong@toplis.com.sg 

Cc: jenayak@toplis.com.sg; toplis@outlook.com; Accounts (LKKAuto) <account@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Motor survey assignment on a third party van (GBA9Y) on behalf of China Taiping Insurance - Date of 

incident on 25.4.21 | CTI ref. SNE21D200033 

 

Dear Victor, 

 

Attach please find report for the above. 

 

Sorry for the inconvenience caused. 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

 
Best Regards, 

Mary Low | Account Dept  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

National Assessment Centre Services 

DID: 6742 9588 | email: Account@lkkauto.com 

Blk 51, PayaUbi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 

 

From: Victor Fong [mailto:victorfong@toplis.com.sg]  

Sent: Thursday, 3 June 2021 9:46 AM 

To: Accounts (LKKAuto) <account@lkkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: jenayak@toplis.com.sg; toplis@outlook.com 

Subject: Motor survey assignment on a third party van (GBA9Y) on behalf of China Taiping Insurance - Date of incident 

on 25.4.21 | CTI ref. SNE21D200033 

Importance: High 

 

Our ref  : W211305 

 

Dear Mary 

 

Please see our earlier email (as attached) to you which your email server could not accept and was bounced back to us.  
  

Best regards 

                                                   
Victor Fong 冯 培 
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Toplis And Harding (S) Pte Ltd 

133 Cecil Street  

#17-01A, Keck Seng Tower 

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
Reply email : victorfong@toplis.com.sg 

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

 

 

From: account@lkkauto.com <account@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: 30 May 2021 9:35 PM 

To: victorfong@toplis.com.sg 

Cc: 'Claims Dept of CTI' <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; jenayak@toplis.com.sg; toplis@outlook.com; Celine Fong 

(LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; 'Veron Chen (LKKAuto)' <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; Accounts (LKK Auto) 

<account@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Motor survey assignment on a third party van (GBA9Y) on behalf of China Taiping Insurance - Date of 

incident on 25.4.21 | CTI ref. SNE21D200033 

 

Dear Victor, 

 

We have completed the Report for the above. 

Attached herewith our Invoice for your payment please. 

Please notify us upon payment is done.  

Please find below our bank details:- 

Name of Bank Account LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD 

Name of Bank UOB Ltd 

Bank – Branch No. 7375 - 016 

Account No. 339-301-993-8 

Email address for remittance advice account@lkkauto.com 
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PAYNOW ID 199607198R002 

Swift Code UOVBSGSG 

 

Your soonest action is much appreciated  

 

 

 
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

 

 

 

 


